City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

Florida’s Warmest Welcome

April 6, 2015

ADDENDUM #2, RLI E-31-15
Continuing Contract for Civil Engineering Services for Various City Projects

To Whom It May Concern,

Please review the following questions submitted by potential proposers, and answers
from the City.

Q1: Can you tell me what firms currently have this contract?

Response: C3TS (Corzo, Castella, Carballo, Thompson, Salman), and Chen &
Associates currently have this contract.

Q2: Does the prime need to be able to provide all the services for the project types
listed to submit a proposal?

Response: The prime does not have to provide all the services for the project types.
Please list what your firm specializes in.

Q3: To be considered a local business do you have to have your company in the city of
pompano or is there another boundary considered local?

Response: Either your company or that of your sub-contractors operating business
within the Pompano Beach City limits fulfills our Local Business Enterprise (LBE) goal.

Q4: |s there an application with the City to be certified for this or does the company just
need to prove it is within the limits of what is considered local?

Response: A business tax receipt will prove that you or your sub-contractor is a
Pompano Beach LBE.

QS5: In regards to the SBE is there an SBE program for the City of Pompano Beach or
would a certificate from another state agency such as Palm Beach County or SFWMD
qualify a firm for the SBE points?

Response: For its voluntary SBE and LBE program, the City accepts certificates from
other agencies, but there are no SBE or LBE “points” associated with this RLI. Per
State CCNA guidelines, Certified Minority Business Enterprises (CMBE) are given
points.




Addendum #2, E-31-15

Please note the following changes to RLI E-31-15:

replaced by:

The initial contract period shall be one year, commencing upon award by the
appropriate City officials.

The contract shall be automatically renewed for four (4) additional one-year
periods unless the General Services Director or the successful bidder receiving
award shall give notice to the other party of intent not to renew for the additional
period, which notice must be delivered by certified mail and must be received at
least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the initial contract period. All terms,
prices and conditions shall remain firm for the initial period of the contract, and
any renewal period.

The preceding change shall apply both to the extension clause on page 1, and the
repetition on page 2, item 3 of the RLI.

Addendum #2 is posted on the City's website: http://www.pompanobeachfl.gov.
Bidders must submit their bid with the revised information. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum per instructions on Pages 6 and 14 of the RLI.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. an
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), April 20, 2015.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.

Sincerely,

W

Jeff English
Purchasing Agent

cC: website
file



